
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

County of El Paso Purchasing Department 
 500 East San Antonio, Room 500 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
ADDENDUM 2 

 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Linda Gonzalez, Bid Clerk/Buyer  
 
Date:  April 17, 2007 
 
Subject: RFQ #07-029, (Re-bid) On-Site Medical Clinic for the County of El Paso 

 
 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal; the response to the following questions: 
 

1. How many office visits is the Plan currently experiencing annually for  
 

a) Employee Health Services  
b) Acting as a Medical Home for your employees, dependents and retirees? 
 
Assume 9,000 visits total 

 
 

2. How much is the Plan currently spending for  
 

a)  Employee Health Services  
b) Acting as a Medical Home for your employees, dependents and retirees? 

 
N/A 

 
3. Do you pay for pre-employment health physicals, and how many per year? 
 

Census data will be provided on our web-site www.epcounty.com,  under Quick links 
click on Bids, RFQ’s, etc…, locate RFP #07-040  click on Addendum 3

 
4. Can you provide sex/age mixes on your employees and retirees: 
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Census data will be provided on our web-site www.epcounty.com,  under Quick links 
click on Bids, RFQ’s, etc…, locate RFP #07-040  click on Addendum 3 

 
 
 
5. What percentage of your employees and retirees currently do not have a medical 

Home or see a regular (family) physician? 
 

Unknown 
 
6. How does the County currently evaluate the effectiveness of its Health Plan? 

 
Empirical analysis of claims data and reports. 
 

7. Is there a completed employee/beneficiary health plan satisfaction survey 
available for review? 

 
No 

 
8. Is the County open to negotiation having a lower co-payment for  

 
 

a) Employee Health Services, to encourage its use, by employees who are ill 
on the job? 

b) For use of our clinic to encourage use as a Medical Home? 
 
 

This will be determined upon review of the responses 
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